Agenda

Salinas\lalley EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

_org Wednesday January 7, 2015
SALINAS VALLEY 4:00 p.m.
SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
Conference Room
128 Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas, California

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
President Elizabeth Silva (City of Gonzales)
Vice President Jyl Lutes (City of Salinas)

Alternate Vice President Simon Salinas (County of Monterey)
Immediate Past President  Fernando Armenta (County of Monterey)

GENERAL MANAGER AND DEPARTMENT MANAGER COMMENTS

Verbal Update on Landfill Truck Route Improvements - Gloria Road/lverson Road
Verbal Update on Rossi Street Extension

Verbal Update on Salinas-Area Materials Recovery Center

Verbal Update on Member Agencies Activities

Other Comments

mo o

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Receive public communications from audience on items which are not on the agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes.

CONSIDERATION ITEMS

1. Minutes of November 5, 2014 Meeting
A. Committee Discussion
B. Public Comment
C. Recommended Committee Action — Approval

2. November 2014 Claims and Financial Reports
A. Receive areport from Interim Finance Manager Ray Hendricks
B. Committee Discussion
C. Public Comment
D. Recommended Committee Action - Forward to the Board for Approval

3. Salinas-area Materials Recovery Center — Preliminary Site Plan Review
A. Receive areport from Diversion Manager Susan Warner
B. Committee Discussion
C. Public Comment
D. Recommended Committee Action — Forward to the Board for Review

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

4, Agenda ltems — View Ahead

lof2



Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority Executive Committee Agenda

January 7, 2015

CLOSED SESSION

5.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 to confer with legal counsel and
real property negotiators General Manager/CAO Patrick Mathews, Diversion
Manager Susan Warner, and Legal Counsel Tom Bruen, concerning the possible
terms and conditions of acquisition, lease, exchange or sale of 1) City of Salinas
Property, APNs 003-012-005, APN 003-012-017 and APN 003-012-018, located
between Work Street, Work Circle and Elvee Circle, Salinas, CA; 2) Salinas Valley
Solid Waste Authority Property, APNs 003-051-086 and 003-051-087, located at 135-
139 Sun Street, Salinas, CA; 3) Waste Management, Inc property located at 1120
Madison Lane, Salinas CA: and 4) City of Salinas property located at 156
Hitchcock Road, Salinas, CA.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b) to consider the Performance
Evaluation of the General Manager/Chief Administrative Officer.

RECONVENE

ADJOURNMENT

This meeting agenda was posted at the Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority office at 128 Sun
Street, Suite 101, Salinas, on Friday, December 26, 2014. The Executive Committee will next meet
on regular session on Wednesday, February 4, 2015, at 4:00 p.m. Staff reports for the Authority
Executive Committee meetings are available for review at 128 Sun Street, Suite 101, Salinas,
California 93901, Phone 831-775-3000 and at www.salinasvalleyrecycles.org.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in the meeting, please contact Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board, at 831-775-3000.
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II)

20f2



MINUTES OF MEETING draft
SALINAS VALLEY SCLID WASTE AUTHORITY
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
November 5, 2014

CALL TO ORDER ITEM NO.1
Vice President Lutes called the meeting to order at 4.03 p.m. a if idq Tforn

NP —

Commiitee Members Present

Elizabeth Silva President General Manager/CAO
Jyt Lutes Vice President

Simon Salinas Alternate Vice President T. Bruen by ez
Fernando Armenta  Immediate Past President General Counse! Approval

Staff Members Present

Patrick Mathews, General Manager/CAQ Dave Meza, Authority Engineer
{vio telephone) Elia Zavala, Clerk of the Board
Ray Hendricks, interim Finance Manager Erika Trujillo, Administrative Assistant i
Cesar Zuniga, Operations Manager Thomas Bruen, General Counsel jvia telephone)

Susan Warner, Diversion Manager

GENERAL MANAGER AND DEPARTMENT MANAGER COMMENTS
(4:04) General Manager/CAC Mathews and Department Managers provided the following
updates:
A. Verbal Update on Landfill Truck Route Improvements - Gloria Rogad/Iverson Road
Staff is working with the County to develop a memorandum of undersfanding.

B. Verbdl Update on Rosst Street Extension
County staff informed that there is no money for the street extension. The City of Salinas is
looking for previous plans in connection with the Boronda Community and is fooking for
funding opportunities for the consfruction.

C. Verbal Update on Sglings-Area Materiqls Recovery Center
The preferred site plan has been selected and staff will be working with Global Organics
Energy for additional input,

D. Verbgl Update on Member Agencies Activities
The Cities of Gonzales, Soledad, and Greenfield are considering renewing their franchise
agreement with Tri-Citfies. The City of King had been interested in joining with Tri-Cifies but
has recently considered exfending its contract with Wasfe Management for another five
years.

E. Other Comments
In January there will be a meeting with Monterey County School Superintendant Dr, Kotowski
to discuss the enhanced school recycling plan. Vice President Lutes and Alternate Vice
President Salinas will be invited to the meefing.

Single-use bag bans have been approved within the service area. Staff will be working with
the member agencies to disfribute reusable bags.

The Sun Street Transfer $tation pavement project is coming in under the estimated cost.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
{4:09) Past President Armenta stated that he will be absent from the November Board of

Directors meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
(4:09) None

Page 1 of 3




DRAFT - £EC Minutes November 5, 2014

CONSIDERATION ITEMS

1.  Minutes of October 1, 2014, Meeting

{4:09)
Public Comment; None
Committee Action: Vice President Lutes made a motion to approve the minutes as

presented. Altermnate Vice President Salinas seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimousty.

2. September 2014 Ciaims and Financial Reports

(4:09) Interim Finance Manager Hendricks provided a report on the current Authority
finances, reflecting a slight increase in revenues and 20% reduction in expenses due fo the
reduction in debt service payments, when compared o the prior year.

Public Comment: None
Committee Discussion: The Committee discussed the report.
Commitlee Action: Vice President Lutes made a motion to forward the report to the

Board for approval. Alternate Vice President Salinas seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Comprehensive Annual Financiai Report for the Year-ended June 30, 2014

{4:12) Interim Finance Manager Hendricks and Auditor Patricia Kaufman, with McGilloway,
Ray, Brown & Kaufman, provided a report, which highlighted the Auditor’s unqualified
opinion, the best apinion that can be received, and that once again the Authority did not
receive a management letter. Ms. Kauffman discussed the net deficit and the changes in
accounting reporting, such as GASBé8, the pension liability reporting.

Pubiic Comment: Nonhe

Committee Discussion: The Committee discussed the report aond commended staff for the
detailed report.

Commiftee Action: Vice President Lutes made a motion to forward the report to the
Board for approval. Alternate Vice President Salinas seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Verbal Report on Proposed Change in Sunday Operations

{4:38) Operations Manager Zufliga provided a cost comparison report for Sunday
operations at Sun Street Transfer Station and Johnson Canyon Landfill. The report showed
that the revenue received at the landfill on Sundays does not pay for itself. Staff estimates
that changing the Sunday operations to the transfer station wilt pay for itseif and would
generate additional revenue.

Public Comment: None

Committee Discussion: The Committee expressed support for closing the Johnson Canyon
Landfilt and opening the Sun Street Transfer Station on Sundays.

Page 2 of 3




DRAFT - EC Minutes November 5, 2014

Committee Action: Vice President Lutes made a motion to forward the report to the
Board for approval. Alternate Vice President Salinas seconded the

motion. The motion passed unanimously.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

5. Agenda ltems - View Ahead
(4:44} The Commitiee reviewed the future agenda items.

CLOSED SESSION
General Manager/CAC Mathews announced that there is nothing to discuss in closed

session.

ADJOURNMENT
{4:44) President Silva adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED:

Elizabeth Silva, Presiden’r
ATTEST:

Flia Zavalg, Clerk of the Board

Page 3 of 3




ITEM NO. 2
i

gyHecyclas.org /;?%
g WALLEY S0 VWA Autedayy 4"________,___.—-—--*—"“—-‘

Report to the Executive Committee

Saiiﬁasgﬁi

Finance Manager/Confroller-Treasurer

Date: January 7, 2015 : N/A
' tegal Counssl
From: Ray Hendricks, Interim Finance Manager pe—
Title: November 2014 Claims and Financial Reports 45;? _{,% v 7 T
General Manager/CAC
RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends acceptance of the November 2014 Claims and Financial Reports.

DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Please refer to the attached financial reports and checks issued report for the month of
November for a summary of the Authority's financial position as of November 30, 2014.
Following are highlights of the Authority’s financial activity for the month of November.

Results of Operations (Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures)

For the month of November 2014, FY 2014-15 operating expenditures exceeded revenues
by $513,197. Year to Date operating revenues exceeded expenditures by $1,675,331.

Revenues (Budgetary Comparison Revenue Report)

Revenues for the month of November totaled $1,264,769. The monthly Tipping Fees
totaled $884,827 and year to date fotaled $4,997,351 or 45.41% of the forecasted total of
$11,005,500. As of November 30, aofter five months of the fiscal year {41.67% of the fiscal
year), revenues total $7,033,757 or 44.75% of the total annual revenues forecast of
$15,717,700.

- Opergting Expenditures (Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures)

As of November 30 [41.67% of the fiscal year}, year-to-date operating expenditures total
$5,358,426. This is 35.35% of the operating budget of $15,157,834.

Capital Projiect Expenditures [Consolidated CIP Expenditures Report)

For the month of November 2014, capital project expenditures totaled $190,679. $121,305
of the total was for the Johnson Canyon Equipment Lease/Purchase project, $21,191 of
the total was for the Crazy Horse Canyon Landfill 401/404 improvements project, and
$30,617 was for Sun Street Transfer Station improvements,

Claims Checks Issued Report
The Authority's Checks Issued Report for the month of November 2014 is altached for

review and acceptance. The November checks issued total $911,056.56 of which
$250,256.51 wass paid from the payroll checking account for payroll and payroli related
benefits, and $121,305.04 was paid from the Equipment Lease/Purchase Escrow Account.
Selected major payments fo vendors are listed below:

Page 1 of 2 Item 2 - Financial Reports




Yendor Description Amount
CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM, INC., SSTS VEHICLE & EQ FUEL 33,577.38
RECOLOGY WASTE SOLUTIONS, INC JC OPS 10/14 167,928.00
JC DIVERSION §VS 10/14 8.638.16
SCS TESTING LEACHATE LINE 100.74
SCS FIELD SERVICES CH & LR DATA ACCESS 10/14 375.00
CH LEACHATE SYS 10/14 1,400.00
CH LFG OM&M 10/14 4,712.00
CH NON-ROUTINE LFG MAINTENANCE 10/14 3,169.91
JC AB3Z SURFACE MONITORING 10/14 4,250.00
JC LEACHATE MONITORING 10/14 2,195.00
JC LFG OM&M 10/14 3.539.00
JC NON-ROUTINE LEACHATE & LFG 10/14 2.818.00
JR LEACHATE & LIfg MONITORING QITRLY 10/14 1,550.00
LR LFG OM&M AB32 10/14 3,6%91.00
ER NON-ROUTINE LFG 10/14 4,040.31
W ASTE MANAGEMENT INC JR FACILITY OPS 10/14 59,252.78
REPUBLIC WASTE TO MLTS 10/14 25,082.65
CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM, INC. SSTS DIESEL & BICDIESEL FUEL 2,928.33
MONTEREY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT COUNTY REGIONAL FEE 07-0%/14 33,091.30

Cash Balances

The Authority's cash position increased $645,632.48 during November to $15,216,406.96.
Most of the cash balance is restricted as shown below:

Restricted by Leqal Agreements;

Committed by Board Policy:

Ffunds Held in Jrust:

Assigned and Ungssigned

ATTACHMENTS

sON

Crazy Horse Closure Fund
Johnson Canyon Closure Fund
State & Federal Grants
Eguipment Lease Escrow

Expansion Fund {South Valley Revenues)
Salings Transportation Surcharge

Salinas Rate Stabkilization Fund

Central Coast Media Recycling Codiition
Employee Unreimbursed Medical Ciaims

Operctions and Capital Projects

Total

November 2014 Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
November 2014 Budgetary Comparison Revenue Report
November 2014 Consolidated CIP Expenditures Report
November 2014 Checks Issued Report

Page 2 of 2

(73,684.29)
3.084,574.23
127,286.7C
998,634.13

8,244,903.36
27.320.39
39.067.73

97,621.11
2,576.06

2,668,107.54

15,216,406.96

ltem 2 - Financial Reports




POE'pBE'L (692'v61'¢) (G9P°001 L) %P2 66 1E£'GL9L LBL'ELS 998’655 sasuadxy (Japun)/iaaQ anuaasy
6£9'682'L 69. 76 ¢C s0v'¥8L'6 %SE'GE  9Zr'8sE’s TLG'ES. veg' /616l asuadx3 |ei01
$10'061 - 710051 %GE'6L  98B'GE - 000981 BpIsY-1eg aINSolD
- - - %00°00L  000'GLE - 000'GLE fediouud - 82198 199¢
12€'661°1 - LZE'86L'L %BL0Y  £4£'028 - 002620 1samBju] - 801BS J98(]
989't¥Z ¥SZ'vZL 0¥6'69¢ %068l  09Z's8 00502 00Z'15¥ SWRJSAG [OUOY) |JUBILCHAUT]
¥08'P0G LLo'est 518°/59 %9ZLE  GSL'66C LZP'EE 0.6'956 souBUBJUIBI @INSO)SOd
658'ChY'L LBE'EYS 05Z'/86'L %02'SE  GO¥'620°L 299'652 §59'990'¢ suoneiadg s|iypue’]
£81L'656 68%'1L99 Z19'009'L %Iyi¥y  £09'LELL 106'9¢2 GLZ'TeL'T sucheiadQ suogels Jajsusil
616 L¥L log'gy 0BL'¥61 %8Z'9 £60'El (c15'62) ¥£8'L02 sjugin
LZL'eo PR ANt 892056 %82  Z89'LLZ 086'ZL 066'L84 suofiesad Bulpioay
9/1'%91L'1 90/°/8€ 788°106'L %60  8Z0'8SS 1vZ'68 016'650'2 $82IABS 6E69Y
065'6EY'1 606'0¥1 65946 L %EG'EE 188708 L1051 OvE'vHE's uoReASILILPY
ABWWNG sstadx]
Ev6 €898 - £¥6'£89°Q %SLPY  1GI'€E0L 69,992 | 00L 211Gt anuansy el
(g98'g) - (898°q) 2088 654 - anuaAay BunelsdO-uoN Joyo
(602'2) - (s0L'L) S0L'L - - SUCHNQUILCD/SIURID
16181 . 5181 %ZLI¥Y  SPS'EL AN 004'LE sBujwied jusunsanyy
087051 - 082051 %LLLE  0..'69 - 000022 sefefoy sen
$Z£'602 - ¥Ze'602 %LETE  9L1'00L 19L'sy 005°60¢ s|eujely 0 safes
£0€'cH - £9£°¢6 %LO'ST  L£LLE - 00S'¥Z1L seoineg Jo) safiieyn
(0v5'sp) - (ov5'sH) OFS 'Sy ZZ9°0L - Asjlep yinog - saad Buiddil
ove'oLo'L - ove'olo‘L %i9°LY  099°L2L Zee'ryl 000'ZEL'L 89 80119 BEEHY
CLLLWYS - SLLLPS %9.8y  IZ6'GL¥ 0€L°6. 002°210°L sjeualely papai(] - sesd Buiddiy
BLLYLL - BLLYLL %Z0Pr  LBO'Z9S 06l 00L 008'9.¢2'L ebieyaing - sea4 Buiddi]
671°200'9 - 6718009 %iv'Sy  LSEL6B'Y /Z8°'v88 00G'S00'LL diseM Pog - see Buiddi]
AJBUWILUNG SNUDSARY

JONVYIVE ONVHEWNONI 3IONVIVE  139dN8 JdXIATH dX3A3Y 13oang

H3IGNNONINN a-L-A ONINIVAIY 40 % a-i-A a-L- INIHEND

¥10Z ‘0€ Jeqwanop Buipus pousd o4
aunypuadxy pue SINUBASYS JO JUBLLSIBIS DAJEPHOSUOY
Rpouiny aisep plios Asjen seules




Zioe

POE'¥EE'L (89L'¥6+'2)  (S9¥'00L°L)  %EVL6Z  LEEGiO | LBLELS 998'7/5 sasuadx3y (Japun)ueAQ enusasy
629682 L 69.'v6¥'T 80¥'v8.L'6 %BE'SE  ozy'eee’s AR veR'ZyLGl asuadxy eloL
¥10'0G1 - PLO'0GL %GE61 986°GE - 000°981L apisy-18g 2INsol

- - - %00°001 000'GLE - 000°GLE [edisund - 821088 1980
178'661°L - 175'661°) %6L0F  £/£'928 - 004'620'¢ s - 80IMIBS 1920
LL6'6L 0E£0'SY 000'SZL %206l 00L'ZZ 016l 00L'2pL $O3 j884s ung
#£46'69 Gog'/ 668'2L %CEBE  LL0'20L 558’y 0LB'VLL SIUBUSIUIEK 2INSOISO PEOY Usjor
GLL19L GzZ'6L O¥6°0vZ %LL0Z  0D9L'€9 06581 001'%0¢ $03 uoAue) uosuyop
696'€Z1 162'6¢ 09Z'c91 %9¥'LZ 00819 8¥a'olL 090'622 BOUBLISIUIE SINSODIS0d PEOY SiMaT
Log'sis 95e'901 159128 %0E'¥Z  £PE'SEL 8L0O'8lL 000285 goUBUSIUIRY BINS0RIS0d @sioH AzeiD
00¥'802 - 00’802 %000 - - 00t'802 suonesadQ Bulphosy of
651'82¢"L 9ee'L¥s 167'698'L %L6'PS 609200t 8Ly'222 00L'2/8' suonesedo ypuet or
LE6'Y8 9/8'6S £i8'0vl %OTGT  18G'LY 005'9 00291 suogelado Bulpioey ss
85¢'8YY $68°'16 ¥GL0pS %ll'vy  oge'sey ZI0'L6 Ovs' 196 suofeisdQ lojsuelt S5
£65'05¢ Zye'le 9€6°28¢ %Gy - ¥¥6'L0E 2£0'09 088'G69 suogeisdg [esodsig SS
09g'Ll 9.1'95 98529 %86'vYS  ¥ov'Ze 00¢'¥L 000'051 uoiels Jeysuel| N
L9Z'cL 220'vLiy 882 18¥ %ZLTE  LL0'IET £52'66 00E'¥ZL uoHels Jesues) o
80¥'LET 601 L6687 %LV BE  £65'EGL 68¥' 2 0il'68e suofeisd( ssnoys(eog
§62'6Z1 LLL'SE 198061 %6LY £46'L (sas'0g) 6£6'4G1 ddD0 - 8pphsey [eD
$99'z2 0s2'ie PLy by %860L  L8¥'S AT S68'6Y e Alsauuny 8t
96765 cOE'v¥ 665'66 %6118 EGL'GY L2o'ot 0SL'vrlL SBOIAIRS LOISIBAI(]
5289 280'L2¥ L0B'SEY %LL'9Z  €6Z'€Sl (996'2) 002285 uoisian] sowebio
000t Z9L'61 Z9L'01L %EL Py  BEZ'EL ¥98'G 000'0€ uolsIsAId 0% 2
SPZ'YEE 085'0¢t £Z8°04¥ %S0Le  LS0TLE zZev'og 088289 BJSEAM ShopiezeH pioyasnoy
185'06 8L0'VS G09'0S1 %0L°0¢  G68'LE - 005'881 uopnesnp3 ollgnd
0sz 956'29 90Z'c9 %ELGL  ¥BLLE - 000°s. Bugeepy
6G1'6EY GLZ'ge v£0'89% %OLPE  969'8¥C 652'2S 0EL'OLL Kenooay somosey
{2 WA TANA #69'092 %G8 LE  988°LZL 122'02 0856°29¢ uoiesSIUWpPY suojesedo
LBE'SSY Z68'¥ 682°09¥ %C80E  180'G0Z LBL'LE 06£'699 ucHRJSIUItUPY SoUBUL4
66¢'/01L AN/ 87601 %6GLE  £96'G9 089’z 06¥'G/L pieog 8y JO 8D
£€82'017 Lig'0L ¥01°222 %¥S e 9lV'9El L' 085'€9¢ UONENSIUILLPY SB0IN0SaY UBlNg
ZLL vl SHY'801L v19'662 %l0PE  OBO'ZEL 926'¢2 0LL288 yoddng saensilupyY
$/8'092 Gse's 622'¢92 %OLEE  LEFLPL £60'€E 099'61LY UOlEHSIUIWPY S8ARNOSXT

FIEilng ssuadxs

JONVIVE  ONVYENNONT  JONVIVE  139ang  JXIA3IW dX3AINIH 135dng
HIEWNININN a-i-A ONINIVINGYH 40 % a-l-A a-L-W INIHHND

¥10Z '0¢ JoquisnoN Buipug polad Jog
ainypusdxs) pue $SNUSARY JO JUBLIBIRIS PIJEPHOSLIOD
Auouiny 21sep plos AsjleA seulles




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Budgetary Comparison Revenue Report
For Period Ending: 11/36G/2014

CURRENT M-T-D Y-T-D % OF
RUDGET REV/EXP REV/EXP BUDGET
Tipping Fees « Solid Waste
150-51250 Tipping Fees - Landfiils 4,185,500.00 347,882.74 2,016,734.34 48,53 %
150-51261 Tipping Fees - MTS Adjustments 650,000,00 56,857.84 381,249.44 55,58 %
150-51265 Bad Debt Write Of 0.00 -40.09 429.91 0.00 %
170-51252 Tipping Fees - Transfer Station 6,200,000.G0 477,126.86 2,618,937.32 42.24 %
Total Tipping Fees - Solid Waste 11,005,500.00 884,827.38 4,997,351.01 45.41 %
Tipping Fees - Surcharge
170-5%251 Tipping Fees - Surcharge for Operations _ 1,276,800‘00 100,189.81 5_62,081.10 44.02 %
Totai Tipping Fees - Surcharge 1,276,800,00 106,189,81 552_,081.10 44.62 %
Tipping Fees « Diverted Materials
106-51256 Tipping Fees - HHW 55,600.00 455900 26,366.25 47.94 %
107-51255 Tipping Fees - Mattresses 70,50G.00 8,310.00 37,560.00 53.28 %
107-51257 Tipping Fees - Green Waste 624,000.00 4505998 272,970.12 43,75 %
307-51258 Tipping Fees - C&D 104,400,00 9,24520 47,261.01 45.27 %
107-51259 Tipping Fees - Diversion 43,000.00 5,336.22 26,546.88 81,74 %
H7-51250 Tipping Fees - Biosolids 56,000.00 0.00 28,214,864 5217 %
107-51262 Tipping Fees - Wood Waste 64,800.00 7,_2 1_9.'?6 36,007.92 55,57 %
Total Tipping Fees - Diverted Materials 1,017,700.00 79,730.16 _ 475,926.82 46,76 %
ABS39 Service Fee
106-51264 AB939 Service Fee 1,732,000.00 o 144,332.00 721,660.00 41,67 %
Total ABS39 Service Fee 1,732._’,000.00 144,332.00 721,660.00 41,67 %
Tipping Fees - South Valley
180-51253 Tipping Fees - South Valley _ 000 10,622.33 45538.71 0.00 %
Total Tipping Fees - South Valley 0.00 10,622.33 45,539,714 .00 %
Charges for Services
105-52110 Tri-Cities Franchise Administrative - 47,200,00 0,00 11,807.64 25.02 %
105-82120 BFI Franchise Administrative 77,300.00 0.00 19,328_9_?‘_ 2501 %
Total Charges for Services 124,500.00 0.00 31,136.61 _ 25.01%
Sales of Materials
108-53310 Sales - E-Waste 105,000.00 7,562.68 37,815,768 36.02 %
106-53340 Sales - Metal 156,000.00 33,328.73 4(,638.48 26,05 %
108-53350 Sales - Plastic 5,000.00 794.80 2.8758.80 35.98 %
106-53360 Sales - Cardboard 30,000,00 2,805.60 12,433,980 4145 %
106-5337C Sales - Mixed Paper 3,500.00 42580 1,415,860 40.45 %
106-53380 Sales - Mixed Glass 1,000.00 0.00 476.71 47.67 %
106-53300 Sales - HHW Material 6,000.00 150,00 4517.07 75.28 %
Total Sales of Materials 309,500.060 45,167.41 100,176.32 32.37%
12/15/2014 1:34:18 PM Page 1 of 4




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Budgetary Comparison Revenue Report
For Period Ending: 11/30/2014

CURRENT M-¥-D Y-T-0 % OF
BUDGET _REV/EXP REV/EXP BUDGET
Gas Royatties
150-53401 Gas Royatties 220,000.00 0.08 69,769.80 3171 %
Total Gas Royalties 220,000.00 0.00 69,769.80 NI1%
Investment Earnings
1056-5400% Investment Earnings 11,006.00 1,120.25 4,043.77 36,76 %
105-54200 Rental Income 1,000.00 0.00 1,000,00 160.00 %
105-54310 Late Payment Finance Charges 1,000.00 621.33 816.04 91.60 %
131-54001 Investment Earnings 0.co 0.00 C.00 0.00 %
150-54001 Investment Earnings 000 0.00 -2,644.18 0.00 %
150-54200 Rental Income 2,000.00 0.00 1,340.08 67.00 %
151-54001 investment Earmings 3,500.00 0.00 1,258.83 3597 %
160-54200 Rental Income 5,200.00 0.00 3,516.08 67.82 %
170-54001 Investment Earnings 0.00 0,60 747.33 0.00 %
180-54001 Investment Earmings 8,000.00 0.00 3,364.78 42.06 %
190-54001 Investment Earnings 0.0¢ 0.00 0,00 .00 %
218-54001% Investment Earnings Q.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 %
Total Investment Earnings 31,700.00 1,741.58 13,542.63 42.72%
Grants/Contributions
211.58252 Dept of Conservation 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00 %
211-55256 Tire Amnesty 0.c0 0.00 7,704.59 0.00 %
211-55257 Biodiesef Fueling Infrastructure Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
211-55261 Tire Derived Aggregate 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 %
211.55262 HHW - Mobite Collection Events 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 %
211-55268 In Kind Grant Contribution 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 %
221-55265 USDA Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
Total Grants/Contributions 0.00 0.90 7,704.59 0.00 %
Cther Non-Operating Revenue
105-57005 Miscelanecus Receipts 0.00 158.65 8,518.54 0.00 %
106-57005 Miscelanecus Receipls 0.060 0.00 349.80 0.00 %
150-57005 Miscellaneous Receipls 0.00 0.00 g.00 0.00 %
160-67005 Miscellaneous Receipis 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 %
176-57005 Miscellaneous Receipis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
216-57810 Capital One Purchase/Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
Total Other Non-Operating Revenue 0.00 158.65 8,868.34 0.00 %
Totals 15,717,700.00 1,266,768.28 7,033,756.93 4475 %
12 Page 2 of 4

2/15/2014 1:34:18 PM




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Revenue Type Summary
For Period Ending: 11/30/2014

CURRENT M-T-D ¥-T-p % OF
BUDGET REV/EXP REV/EXP BUDGET
Tipping Fees - Solid Waste 11,005,500.00 884,827.35 4,987,351.01 45.41 %
Tipping Fees - Surcharge 1,276,800.00 100,189.81 ~ 562,081.10 44.02 %
Tipping Fees - Diverted Materials 1,017,700.06 79,730.16 475,926.82 46.76 %
AB939 Service Fee 1,732,000.00 144,332.00 721,660.00 .67 %
Tipping Fees - South Valley .00 10,622.33 45,539.71 0.60 %
Charges for Services 124,500.00 0.00 31,136.61 25.01 %
Sales of Materials 308,500.00 45,167.41 1600,176.32 3237 %
Gas Royalfies 220,000.00 0.00 69,769.80 MM %
Investment Earnings 31,760,006 1,741.58 13,542.63 4272 %
Grants/Contributions 0.00 0.00 7,704.59 0.006 %
Other Non-Operating Revenue 0.00 o _1_55_._65 8,868.34 0.00 %
Totals 15,717,700.00 1,266,769.29 7,033,756.83 44,75 %
12/15/2014 1:34:18 PM Page 3 of 4




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Fund Summary

For Period Ending: 11/30/2014

CURRENT M-T-D Y-T-D % OF
BUDGEYT REV/EXP REV/EXP BUDGET

Administration Fund 137,500.00 1,900.23 45,614.96 3317 %
AB938 Fund 2,096,500.00 194,058.41 848,552.37 4047 %
Recyeling Fund 962,700.00 7517116 449,560.57 46.70 %
Crazy Horse Closure Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
Johnson Cyn Project Fund 5,027,500.00 407,700.49 2,446,879.31 48.67 %
Johnson Canyon Closure Fund 3,500.00 0.80 1,258.82 3597 %
Jolon Road Project Fund 5,200.00 0.00 3,516.06 67.62 %
Transfer Stations Fund 7,476,800.00 §77,316.67 3,181,765.75 42.56 %
Expansion Fund 8,000.00 10,622.33 48,904,49 611.31%
Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
State Grants 0.00 0.00 7,704.59 0.00 %
Reimbursement Fund 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
USDA Grant 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 %
Totals 15,717,700.60 1,266,769,29 7.033,756.93 44,75 %

Page 4 of 4

12/15/2014 1:34:18 PM




740 1 ehng

(641'%) rAZA4 (8gs) % 9001 £82'08 18L'12 G¥.'e8 sjusLWwLA0IdW $0F/L0F HD 81E6 008
000'se 0 000°GE % 0°0 0 0 000°G¢ Apnig enuaAsy ypue pesolD £0L6 008
00062 0 000°5Z %00 0 0 0006z 1 HElS (817 puosag) epiA epunbag goLe 008
588’68y’ 0 588'68¥') % 00 9g5¢ 0 LT 06V'1 sjuswanoidus| fempeoy Or 0L06 008
A4 Sj90l0i4 JuswioAoIGuI] [EjideD - 008 pung
198°9 0 198'9 % 0°0 ] 0 1989 JuelD YASN - 12T pung jejoL
198'g 0 198'9 % 00 0 0 198'9 SaIpNIg eARpOINY YASN £006 12T
JUBID VASH - 1¢¢ pung
821989 9l5°ZLY y1LE860°L % €69 160'990°Z 985 124 LA pung Juswasmquiay - 93 pun {810
69.L'6¥1 0 69.'6¥1 %20 (X4 LEZ 000'061 Jun uoRENSUOWS( BABPOINY Z08E 912
B9B'GES 0/GZL¥ SvS'ey6 % G'89 098'690'Z S0e'tel Sov'v10'E aseyoind/esest juswdinbl O 62g6 912
punjjustuasinganoy - 912 pung
9.¢'6Z1 0 9.1¢'6Z1 % €€ 852'y . 68%L ¥e9'6Zl sjuess) ajels - L pund jejol
£6¢°1L8 0 £6¢£'L8 % 00 0 0 £6E'L8 SlIBAN [EJUOZUOH | BINPON D' €066 LLZ
Ye6'ch 0 v86'cl % 88 88Z'y 68E'L Zye'sy SJUsAZ uooaloD BHO - MHH LOZ6 LLZ
Sjuelsy sjejs - 11z pung
196915 . 695°V8 0£5°1L09  %¥E L18°0Z §09'9 105229 punj uoisuedxy - 08} pund |ejoy
000001 0 000°001 % 00 0 0 000'001 108foid feuld 8ABOINY 309 ¥Z06 081
££9°05¢ 007’89 £E8'8LYy % LC Pe9°LL 509'9 225'0ey OYIN BBy SBUYRS €206 081
1Z8'99 69¢'91 96928 % L0l ¥82'6 0 086'L6 SBIPNIS DABDOINY YASN €006 081
plirig UQISuedxs - pgL pund
ovL'LLe 91§ 952'812 % 'S Zv6'Ll 188°L L61°'0€Z pung ainso|) 2810H Azeid - L€ pung |ejoj
089'061 olg 061261 % 8¢ 0€8'/ GZO's 920's0g weibold UOHOY BAIDBLIOD HD 9LE6 1EL
090'12 0 090°12 % €9l L'y 9882 AN T4 soueINSSY AlenD ainsojD HO ¥1LE6 LEL
oMYy BROINYMENNAME muzaﬁgﬁm. . LHENE ANH S AY dHASARY L HEI{RE
Pt e E R e s s ] €h= L SMEMIVISY £ % Lh-d- A ES S i o] ARBHUND

$10Z ‘0¢ 1aquianoN Buipug poliod 104
3oday aanjpuadxa 41D pLalepl|osuo)

Ajlioyiny aisepn pijos Aajjen seuljes

ALCHAITY BESY 0




W ISR FEOZ/STITT

¥8'902°¢

222:095'%

oo

88L'cy8 ££2'04€°T 6.9°061 956'026°9 sainjipuadxg 419 |ejoL
£51LVSLT 1Z1's¥e 088'66¥°C % 1'6 S9¥‘ 292 19Z°cs §¥E292°2 alol Juawaaosdwi jepdes - 0og pung jejo)
0 0 0 % 07001 000°6Z 0 000°6Z Apnig s)sep piios jeuctbay €086 008
Ly'e8 810'8¥2 6G.'LEE % L2 LP2'89 L19'0¢ 000°00F suswarcldw] S1SS £0/6 008
6¥E'GL zeL'sy 180'v9 % 00 0 0 180°v9 sjuswaaodw} SIALN S1SS 2046 008
88¢'C 9e0'.8 yZy'6g % LG9 9/5'Gs 0 000'SLL juswaoeiday Juswdinb3 SISS 1046 008
182'\¥ 0 1821y % pLL €LL'8 0 000'0S Isleg joQU0D JSWIT Of 9066 008
1810} 0 18101 %E'v L9y 0 Zvg'ol uswiaAoidi] Jaurt 89Sy BINPOIN O ¥0S6 008
LZL'9LL 0 1Z2'011 % €L £56'1 8.1 08Z'8L1 SIIOAA IBJUOZIIOH | SiNPOW O €056 008
vlLe'ese 0042 716062 % 0 SGL'L GGL'L 690262 siiswsaoidwl uonels aield Of Z0Se 008
65195 0 85195 % 20 1z} x4} 982'95 Sjuatuancsdw| WalsAS 947 Or L0OSE 008
AINYIYE LEINTHEHNADNT HINYIVE LEBONng SHE/ ARy AHH ANy LABGNY
CHHAGRWNTINEMO LR T N SNIMIYINGH 20 % ~4-A L Lted ERCEL T H e

PT0T ‘OE oquwanoN Buipuy pouad o4
Hodoy sanjipuadx3 41D pajepijosuo)

Aoyiny aisepn pijos Aajjep seuijes

ALBOHITYY JESYAN-OH0E
RITVY




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 11/1/2014 to 11/30/2014

Check# Name Check Date Amount Check Total
13504 AT&T SERVICES INC 111612014
TELEPHONE SERVICE MONTHLY ALL SITES 872.46
872.46
13505 BC LABORATORIES, INC 11/6/2014
GROUNDWATER LAB TESTING 326.00
326.00
13506 CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY ADOPTION CO. 11/6/2014
LITTER ABATEMENT 11.1.14 550.00
550.00
13507 CANDELARIA CAMACHO 11/6/2014
DIEM FOR CANDY FOR FRED PRYOR SEMINAR 18.00
18.00
13508 CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM, INC. 11/6/2014
S8 TS VEHICLE DIESEL FUEL 2,598.08
SS TS VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT FUEL 1,414.32
SS TS BIODIESEL FUEL 19,466.57
23,478.97
13509 CDW GOVERNMENT 11/6/2014
HP SA P-SERIES BATTERY KIT 125.84
125.84
13510 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO. 11/6/2014
S8 TS VEHICLE SUPPLIES 430.12
43012
13511 COSTCO WHOLESALE 11/6/2014
REPLACEMENT LAPTOP 684.34
684.34
13512 CSC OF SALINAS/YUMA 11/6/2014
S8 TS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 57.26
57.26
13513 DAVE MEZA 11/6/2014
PERMIT FEES CIP 9703 127.62
12762
13514 EDUARDO ARROYO 11/6/2014
REPAIR EXTERIOR SKIRT 750.00
750.00
13515 EXPRESS PRINTING 11/6/2014
ANNUAL REPORT 200 EACH 1,533.90
1,533.80
13516 FIRST ALARM 11/6/2014
SERVICE CALL ATSS TS 85.00
85.00
13517 GEARY WILTON LYONS 11/6/2014
100 BALES RICE STRAW 800.00
800.00
13518 GEOLOGIC ASSOCIATES, INC, 11/6/2014
GROUNDWATER MONITORING SERVICES 6,737.17
6,737.17
13519 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 11/6/2014
25" O-RING ON TIRE REPLACED ON 140M 120.20
SS TS FACILITY SUPPLIES 202.14
SS TS FACHITY SUPPLIES 369.29
8% TS VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 5,477.01
6,168.84
13520 *VOID* 11/6/2014
13521 GREEN VALLEY INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC 11/6/2014
24 740 SPRAYON COLD GA 284 86
284.86
13522 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC. 11/6/2014
CARPET DIVERSION PROGRAM 565.64
565.64

Page 10f 7

e




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 11/1/2014 to 11/30/2014

Check# Name Check Date Amount Check Total
13523 GUERITO 11/6/2014
88 & JC MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE 510.00
510.00
13524 HD SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY, LTD BRANCH #5186 11/6/2014
126 80 LB DOT RIP RAP QUICKRETE 1,017.36
1,017.36
13525 HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENTAL CORPORATION . 11/6/2014
CIP 9318 & 5SS EQUIP RENTAL 40' BOOM 10.524.60
10,524.60
13526 HOME DEPOT 11/6/2014
CIP 9318 SUPPLIES 209.41
209.41
13527 HOPE SERVICES 14/6/2014
MATTRESSES RECYCLING ‘ 1,002.00
1,002.00
13528 INFINITY STAFFING SERVICES, INC. 11/6/2014
SS TS CONTRACT DRIVERS 2,994.31
2,994.31
13529 JUAN C. RUIZ 11/6/2014
210 JD SCRAPERCHTO S8 TS 210.00
210.00
13530 LUMBERMENS INC 11/6/2014
S8 TS MAIN SUPPLIES 379.65
' 378.65
13531 MCGILLOWAY, RAY, BROWN & KAUFMAN 11/6/2014
AUDIT SERVICES 5,900.00
5,900.00
13532 MONICA AMBRIZ 11/6/2014
MONICA AMBRIZ - PER DIEM 57.06
57.06
13533 MONTEREY BAY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 11/6/2014
CH FLARE PERMIT 3,168.00
3,168.00
13534 NETZA RUIZ 11/6/2014
DIEM FOR NETZA FRED PRYOR SEMINAR 18.00
18.00
13535 OFFICE DEPOT 11/6/2014
OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,201.85
4,201.85
13538 OPENGOV, INC 11/6/2014
OPEN GOV ANNUAL TRANSPARENCY WEB APP 1,788.00
1,788.00
13537 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 11/6/2014
ELECTRICAL SERVICES ALL SITES MONTHLY 3.215.44
. ' 3,215.44
13538 QUINN COMPANY 11/6/2014
SS TS EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 413.08
413.09
13539 SHARPS SOLUTIONS, LLC 11/6/2014
SHARPS DISPOSAL 80.00
80.00
13540 URS CORPORATION 11/6/2014
CEQA SERVICES 4,800.00
4,800.00
13541 WEISENBACH SPECIALTY PRINTING INC. 11/6/2014
PUBLIC QUTREACH SUPPLIES 3,175.00
50Y BEAN CRAYONS 1,006.28
4,181.28
13542 WEST COAST RUBBER RECYCLING, INC 11/6/2014
TIRE AMNESTY TIRE RECYCLING SERVICES 950.00
950.00

Page 2 of 7




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks issued Report for 11/1/2014 to 11/30/2014

Check# Name - N Check Date Amount Check Total
13543 BC LABORATORIES, INC 11/20/2014
JC GROUNDWATER LAB TESTING 166.00
_ 166.00
13544 BECKS SHOE STORE, INC. 11/20/2014
SAFETY SHOES 514.08
514.08
13545 CALABRO PLUMBING & TRUE VALUE 11/20/2014
FiN CHG AGAINST INV 7552 2.00
2.00
13546 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 11/20/2014
NEW EMPLOYEE FINGERPRINTING 32.00
32.00
13547 CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM, INC. 11720/2014
EQUIPMENT FUEL OCT 2014 1,417.14
EQUIPMENT FUEL OCT 2014/FIN CHG 75.74 8,681.27
10,098.41
13548 COSTCO WHOLESALE 11/20/2014
10-16-14 BOARD MEETING REFRESHMENTS 16.48
16.48
13549 CSC OF SALINAS/YUMA 11/20/12014
950K MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 229.06
22908
13550 DAVE J. DEERING 11/20/2014
JANITORIAL SERVICES NOVEMBER 2014 1,040.00
JANITORIAL SERVICES 38TS OCT 2014 790.00
1,830.00
13551 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #795 11/20/2014
S8 TS FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,180.68
1,180.68
135562 FULL STREAM STAFFING 11/20/2014
CIP 9703 CONTRACT EMPLOYEE 520.80
520.80
13553 GOLDEN STATE TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR 11/20/2014
88 TS VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPAIR 2,963.91
2,963.91
13554 VOID* 11/20/2014
13555 GREEN RUBBER - KENNEDY AG, LP 11/20/2014
S5 TS NPDES IMPROVEMENTS | 62,55
62.55
13556 HERTZ EQUIPMENT RENTAL CORPORATION 11/20/2014
S8 EQUIP RENTAL 40" TELESCOPIC BOOM 594.00
594.00
13557 IQ PERSONNEL INC 11/20/2014
TEMP CONTRACT LABORER 748 .52
748.52
13558 JOSE RAMIRO URIBE 11/20/2014
TRK/TRLR TIRE REPAIRS 230.00
230.00
13559 JUAN C. RUIZ 11/20/2014
210 JD SCRAPER ST TS TOCH 210.00
310 JD BACKHOE CH TO LR 275.00
485,00
13560 LUMBERMENS INC 11/20/2014
88 TS NPDES IMPROVEMENTS 22.64
2264
13561 MANUEL PEREA TRUCKING, INC. 11/20/2014
325 EXCAVATOR JC TO CHALOAD COMPOST 1,150.00
1,180.00
Page 3of 7




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks Issued Report for 11/1/2014 to 11/30/2014

Check# Name Check Date Amount Check Total
13562 MANUEL TINAJERO 11/20/2014
CHWILLOW TREES TRIMMED 1,350.00
1,350.00
13563 MONTEREY AUTO SUPPLY INC 11/20/2014
TRKOO1 TIRE REPLACED 374,49
374.49
13564 MONTEREY REGIONAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 11/20/2014
S5 TS SEWER SERVICE OCT - NQV 2014 27.90
27.90
13565 MONTEREY SANITARY SUPPLY, INC. 11/20/2014
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 90.90
90.90
13566 NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA, INC 11/20/2014
CELL PHONE SERVICE 09.26-10.25.14 426.77
426.77
13567 PACIFIC CREST ENGINEERING INC 11/20/2014
S5 TS PAVEMENT REHAB ENGINEERING SERVICES 5,735.91
5,735.91
13568 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 11/20/2014
ELECTRICAL SERVICES OCT 2014 222.44
22244
13569 PACIFIC MUNICIPAL CONSULTANTS 11/20/2014
CH CLOSURE CEQA SERVICES 9.27-10.31.2014 2,856.40
2,856.40
13570 PITNEY BOWES - POSTAGE 11/20/2014
POSTAGE REFILL 11.03.14 200.60
‘ 200.00
13571 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL 11/20/2014
POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 269.57
269.57
13572 PLACEMENT PROS 11/20/2014
ADMIN TEMP SERVICES 3,699.12
CIP TEMP SERVICES 4,940.16
8,639.28
13573 *WVOID*™ 14/20/2014
13574 PURE WATER BOTTLING 14/20/2014
WATER SERVICE 195.29
195.29
13575 QUINN COMPANY 11/20/2014
20 - 04243T SEAL KiT, FREIGHT 234.88
3 EATDTO 30W 5 GAL FOR DGR RETURNED {422.92}
36 EA GREASE DESRTS 544.32
950K CYLINDER & SEAL 1,615.35
950K NUT, PISTON, BASE HEAD, SEAL KIT, FREIGHT 895.43
950K STRIKER, BASE HEAD, PISTON, SEAL KIT 874.56
CIP 9318 SOS PROBE SAMPLE/HYDRO 10W 177.89
WASHERS, SPACER & BOLTS RETURNED (48.33)
3,871.18
13576 RECOLOGY WASTE SOLUTIONS, INC 11/20/2014
JC MONTHLY OPERATIONS OCT 2014 167,928.00
JC MONTHLY DIVERSION SERVICES OCT 2014 8,638.16
5CS TESTING LEACHATE LINE 100,74
176,666.90
13577 REPUBLIC SERVICES #471 1120/2014
TRASH DISPOSAL SERVICE 67.81
67.81
13578 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF SALINAS 11/20/2014
TRANSPORATION SURCHARGE REFUND 4,447.10
444710

Page 4 of 7




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

Checks issued Report for 11/1/2014 to 11/30/2014

Check# Name Check Date Amount Check Total
13579 SALINAS CALIFORNIAN 11/20/2014
THE SALINAS CALIFORNIAN 176.25
176.25
13580 SCS FIELD SERVICES 11/20/2014
CH DATA MONTHLY ACCESS OCT 2014 22500
CH LEACHATE SYSTEM MONTHLY OCT 2014 1,400.00
CH LFG OM&M MONTHY OCT 2014 4,712.00
CH NON ROUTINE LFG MAINTENANCE OCT 2014 3,169.91
JC AB32 SURFACE MONITORING OCT 2014 4,250.00
JC LEACHATE MONITORING MONTHLY OCT 2,195.00
JC LFG OM&M MONTHLY OCT 2014 3,539.00
JC NON-ROUTINE LEACHATE OCT 2014 799.00
JC NON-ROUTINE LFG OCTOBER 2014 2,019.00
JR LEACHATE MONITORING QTRLY OCT 2014 800.00
JRLFG MONITORING QTRLY OCT 2014 750.00
LR DATA MONTHLY ACCESS OCT 2014 150.00
LR LFG OM&M AB32 MONTHLY OCT 2014 3,691.00
LR NON-ROUTINE LFG OCTOBER 2014 4,040.31
31,740.22
13581 *VOID* 11/20/2014
13582 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH 11/20/2014
EQUIP FINANCING LEGAL SERVICES OCT 2014 6,162.00
6,162.00
13583 STURDY OIL COMPANY 11/20/2014
S8 TS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 171.66
171.66
13584 THOMAS M BRUEN 11/20/2014
: LEGAL SERVICES - JUNE 2014 4,870.93
LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED OCT 2014 2,526.90
7,397.83
13585 TOYOTA MATERIAL HANDLING 11/20/2014
5FBE15 HOSE TO SHIFTER REPLACED 877.86
877.86
13586 TRI-COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION, INC. 11/20/2014
PURCHASE FIRE EXTINGUISHER 64.26
S8 TS 25 EXTINGUISHERS SERVICES 275.00
‘ 339.26
13587 VALLEY BLUEPRINT 11/20/2014
PLANS FOR SS TS PAVING PROJECT 6.22
6.22
13588 VALLEY TROPHIES & DETECTORS 11/20/2014
2 EA EMPLOYEE NAME PLATES 31.32
31.32
13589 VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC 11/20/2014
CELL PHONE SERVICE NOV 2014 119.03
119.03
13590 WASTE MANAGEMENT INC 11/20/2014
JR MONTHLY FACILITY OPERATIONS OCT 2014 59,252.78
REPUBLIC TO MADISON LANE WASTE OCT 2014 25,082.65
84,335.43
13591 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 11/20/2014
FACILITY VECTOR CONTROL OCT 2014 351.50
351.50
135692 COMMUNITY ALL-STARS, LLC. 11/20/2014
COMMUNITY ALL-STARLLC 648.45
' 648.45
13593 ADVANCED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 11/26/2014
EMPLCYEE TRAINING 520.00
520.00

Page50f 7




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority
Checks Issued Report for 11/1/2014 to 11/30/2014

Check # Name ~ Check Date Amount Check Total
13594 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE 11/26/2014
88 TS WATER SERVICE 10.11.14-11.7.14 537.27
537.27
13595 CARDLOCK FUELS SYSTEM, INC. 11/26/2014
SS TS BIODIESEL FUEL 11.12.14 : 8,6599.71
S8 TS VEHICLE DIESEL FUEL 11.12.14 1,328.62
9,928.33
13596 CITY OF SALINAS (ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE BUREALU) 11/26/2014
ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTION/TRAKIT SURCHARGE 246.95
246,95
13597 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO. 11/26/2014
INVOICE 2325507 PAID IN ERROR (5.27)
THERMOSTAT, SEAL 53.65
48.38
13598 CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION RECYCLING ASSOCIATION 11/26/2014
GOVERNMENT AGENCY MEMBERSHIP DUES THRU 12.31.15 245.00
245.00
13599 CSC OF SALINAS/YUMA 11/26/2014
FILTER FILLER CAP 22.03
MALE PIPE NIPPLE, ELBOW 64.39
SAE FLARE TO FEM PIPE, PUSH TO CONN STR MALE CONN 5.19
91.61
13600 DON CHAPIN INC 11/26/2014
WATER TRUCK OCTOBER 2014 126.00
126.00
13601 FERCGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #795 11/26/2014
SS TS & CIP 9703 SUPPLIES 3,833.00
3,833.00
13602 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSQCIA 11/26/2014
CAFR APPLICATION 435.00
435.00
13603 INFINITY STAFFING SERVICES, INC. 1172612014
SS TS CONTRACT DRIVER F. GARCIA RODRIGUEZ 2,261.26
. 2,261.26
13604 JUAN C. RUIZ 11/26/2014
310 JD BACKHOE LR TO CH 275.00
. 275.00
13605 KANEKO AND KRAMMER CORP. - 11/26/2014
KOFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1,512.00
1,512.00
13606 MONTEREY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 11/26/2014
COUNTY REGIONAL FEE JULY - SEPTEMBER 2014 33,091.30
33,091.30
13607 MONTEREY COUNTY TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR 112612014
2014-2015 PROPERTY TAXES 13,155.36
13,155.36
13608 MONTEREY SANITARY SUPPLY, INC. 1112672014
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 267 .83
267.83
13609 OFFICE DEPOT . 11/26/2014
OFFICE SUPPLIES 535.06
535.06
13610 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 11/26/2014
ELECTRICAL SERVICES ALL SITES MONTHLY 1,208.61
1,208.61
13611 PINNACLE MEDICAL GROUP 11/26/2014
EMPLOYMENT EXAM E. TRUILLO 115.00
115.00
Page 6of 7




Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority

" Checks Issued Report for 11/1/2014 to 11/30/2014

Check # Name Check Date Amount Check Total
13612 PLACEMENT PROS 11/26/2014
ADMIN TEMP SERVICES 1,104.00
CONTRACT LABORERS 1,588.70
2,692.70
13613 R. PATRICK MATHEWS 11/26/2014
WCCWC - DIEM FOR PATRICK 167.00
: 167.00
13614 RBF CONSULTING 11/26/2014
JC LANDFILL SURVEY SERVICES - QUARTERLY 4,840.00
4,840.00
13615 SALINAS CALIFORNIAN 11/26/2014
GRIND CONS/NOTICE OF AVAIL/FIN CHG 12.23
GRIND CONS/NOTICE OF AVAIL/FIN CHG 2,683.72
OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR CLASSIFIED AD 1,027.50
3,72345
13616 STURDY OIL COMPANY 11/26/2014
58 TS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 45.47
4547
13617 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 11/26/2014
VEHICLE LEASE NOV 2014 402.53
: 402.53
13618 UNITED RENTALS (NORTHWEST), INC 11/26/2014
LIGHT TOWER TOWABLE SMALL 8,5669.80
8,569.80
13619 VISION RECYCLING INC 11/26/2014
C&D GRINDING SERVICES OCT 2014 5,639.37
GREENWASTE PROCESSING PROGRAM 1,484.74
MISC CONTRACT SERVICE OCT 2014 225.00
REVISED AUGUST 2014 INVOICE (4,624.98)}
2,724.13
DFT2015326 WAGEWORKS 11/17/2014
FSA MONTHLY ADMIN FEES OCT 2014 36.00
36.00
SUBTOTAL: $ 539,495.01
PAYROLL DISBURSEMENTS 250,256.51
DISBURSEMENTS FROM EQUIPMENT LEASE ESCROW ACCOUNT 121,305.04
GRAND TOTAL $ 911,056.56

Page 7T of 7




ITEM NO. 3

alinasValleyRecycles.org

SELMAS VALLEY BOLID WASTE AUTHORITY N / A

RepOft fO the EXQCU“V& Commiﬁee Finance Manager/Controiler-Treasurer

Date: January 7, 2015 <@L1L W‘}Q\L/

General Manager/CAC
From: Susan Warner, Diversion Manager

Title: Salinas Area Materials Recovery Center N/A

- . Legal Counset
Preliminary Site Plan .

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Committee provide input to the proposed site plan and direct it fo
be forwarded to the Board of Directors for consideration.

STRATEGIC PLAN RELATIONSHIP

The recommended action helps support Goal B, Complete Development of the Salinas
Area Transfer Station and Materials Recovery Center (SAMRC),

FISCAL IMPACT

The cument Project 9023 budget includes a $73,000 confract with URS for the first portion of
the environmental review of the current Madison Lane Transfer Station fo prepare the
Project Description, Inifial Study and Notice of Preparation. Through November 30, 2014,
$29,500 had been expended.

DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Integrat to any analysis of the current Waste Management Madison Lane site is the
preparation of a to-scale site plan which identifies the area where each of the major
functions of the facility will be accomplished. For the SAMRC those functions are:
receiving, soriing and separating, processing and transfer of recyclable and solid waste
materigis,

The draft plan presented in Atftachment A fakes into consideration the following issues:

a) The existing structures and assets cumrently on the property

b} Space required by Global Organics Energy autoclave technology and related
processing operations

c) Vehicle types and trips per day; traffic flow; parking

d) Separation of franchise and transfer trucks from self haul vehicles

e} Separation of commercial and public areas for waste drop off

f} Free services {recycling/household hazardous waste collection) before the scale
g} Resale Center for used household and construction related goods

h) Safety, efficiency and customer service

Page 1 of 2 tem 3 — SAMRC Preliminary Site Plan




BACKGROUND _
Following approval of the contract for Salinas Area Transfer Station/Materials Recovery
Center environmental review at the September 25, 2014 meeting, URS Corporation and
Authority staff have worked on the site analysis and elements of the Materials Recovery
Center. Affachment A is the fifth iteration of the draft site plan, which is still in the process
of refinement based on input from Authority operations and administrative staff, Global
Organics Energy and the fransfer station specialists at URS Corporation. The Authority's
engineering staff is also validating space needs fo safely and efficiently conduct the
movement, processing and storage of recyclable and solid waste materials.

ATTACHMENT
A. Madison Lane transfer station Site Plan — Alternate 5

Page2of2 item 3 ~ SAMRC Preliminary Site Plan

S




Lgst Sove:Nav 12, 2014 - 3:11pm

Platted:Nav 12, 2014 — 3:30pm

User: davem

C: \Users\Public\Documents\05—-madisan — Standard\OS-madison.dwg

= CONVEYOR m |
= - REJECTS N =) —
= = -
] 3 FUTURE MRF Z| 2 (C—
<] = oy [—
2 £
£
LT
— RESTROOM
3 LEETTTTTTTTTT T
PROCESSING AUTOCLAVE 2 5
{180 X 200' L) . {140W X 2000) g 3
; 3 9 PARKING
o 3
= ]
: : 1 L
m COMMERCIAL TIPPING ELOOR || &
=1 e ' b
AE LTEEEETTTTTTT T
: [ I
: & [ 1
. . . ; = LA T
TANKFARM ToL N LUMBER AND COMPOST AREA
Q O 5
7 1
l
: ; et
: 1
EQUIPMENT BUILDING : . . e R
{40'W X 100'L) g AL |
l
I
- WOOD, G & D, COMPOST FOR
u ADMINISTRATION o 4 SALE YARD
UBLIC
SCALES &
— SCALE
< HOUSE
5 COMMERCIAL
3 SCALES
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
l
I
— I
— I
_ &
. l
—I |
=1 RE-USE STORE _ -
= | | S
l .
— | B I\
| T g &
| a
! % & 0 o w0 a0
= =——_° |
~ _ RECYCLABLES Ay SCALE IN FEET
VLT OV E T ooooooo
LT PN
COMMERCIAL ENTRANGE/EXIT FUBLIG ENTRANGETEXTT
108 N DESIGNED: BROJ. ENGINEER: ORAWING NUMBER
28645621 s8 WARNING TRANSFER STATION 05
oz s
[——— PO Box 2169 CAD FiLE NUNBER:
SCALE: DRAWN BY: APPROVED BY: 25 E OB 0% .
i v aar 0gEs Nor gm mww Sallnes, G5, §901 GENERAL ARRANGEMENT PLAN 05—madison
A5 NOED L MEASURE. AL = mux_"mﬁmuwww MADISON LANE SITE — ALTERNATE 5 B LT
=] FOR_REVIEW : A o «c%»%oﬁmm NOT
[2frasz0/14] por OCTDBER 2014 g oF A
No. DATE BY REVISION




JtemNo. 4

SVSWA Agenda Items - View Ahead

19-May

-

19-Apr

{9-Mar

19-Feb

2-Feb

S
e
.

22-Jan

&
.

ey

A | Flection of Officers

B

o

i

)

etc,

}

mational

Hearing, Recognition, Infor

Committee

ic
ic Plan Item

[Other] (Publ

(EC) Executive
{sp} Strateg

R o
; T
-

i
e
. /Aﬁ(ﬁ!
iy 7 iy
e

=r

il




	2015-01-07 Agenda EC english
	2015_01_07 EC Packet



